
Michael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 
Subject: 

Philip Hayet [philhaye@concentric.net] 
Thursday, May 31,2012 220 PM 
'Jim Miller'; Michael Kurtz; 'Brenton Meese'; dbrown@stites.com; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 
'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; joe@jchilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; 'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 'Burns, 
Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm; 'Tyson Kamuf; 'Lane Kollen'; 'Albert Yockey'; 
Roger. Hickman@bigrivers.com 
briana@acespower.com; johnst@acespower.com; 'Joseph McLeer' 
RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Sorry, 

Obviously had been intended only t o  be sent t o  Ventyx, but I needed t o  make sure they knew the call was st i l l  
set for Monday. 

Speak t o  everyone Monday June 4th a t  5 pm Eastern, using this call in number - 866-906-9888 pass code 518- 
4986 

Thanks, 

Phil Hayet 

From: Philip Hayet [mailto: philhaye@concentric.net] 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 2:12 PM 
To: 'Jim Miller'; 'Michael Kurtz'; 'Brenton Meese'; 'dbrown@stites.com'; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; 'joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 'childerslaw@yahoo.com'; 'kristin. henry@sierraclub.org'; 
'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; 'Kurt Boehm'; 'Tyson Kamuf; 'Lane Kollen'; 'Albert Yockey'; 
'Roger.Hickman@ bigriversxom' 
Cc: 'briana@acespower.com'; 'johnst@acespower.com'; 'Joseph McLeer' 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Joe and Brenton, 

This provides the clarification from Big Rivers that I have been working hard to.get. My  client and I will have t o  
discuss this and I will get back t o  you about how we are going t o  proceed, but let's still plan for Monday's 
conference call. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:imiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 1:56 PM 
To: Philip Hayet; Michael Kurtz; Brenton Meese; dbrownOstites.9; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); 
Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.orq; Nguyen, Quang D 
(PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Albert Yockey; Roaer.Hickman@biarivers.com_ 
Cc: briana@acespower.com; johnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 
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All: 

To clarifl, Big Rivers is providing all the input data that it gave ACES to perform the production planning runs. Big Rivers has not 
received from ACES and is not furnishing the ACES internal database. 

Jim 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Philip Hayet [mailto:philhaye(concentric.net] - 
Sent: Thu 5/31/2012 11:10 AM 
To: Jim Miller; 'Michael Kurtz'; 'Brenton Meese'; dbrown@stites.com; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 
'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; 1, ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@,vahoo.com; kristin.hem@,sierraclub.org; Wguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 
'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; 'Kurt Boehm'; Tyson Kamuf; 'L,ane Kollen'; 'Albert Yockey'; Roger.Hickman@,bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@acespower.com; iohnst0,acespower.com; 'Joseph McLeer' 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

This is in response to both Jim Miller and John Sturm's emails. However, I 
will preface this by saying I will leave all legal issues to the attorneys 
to discuss. My interest in sending this email is purely to seek 
clarification of the technical aspects to get the information that we need 
in order to be able to reproduce Big Rivers/ACES's modeling results when we 
are with Ventyx early the week of June 1 lth. 

John, please clarify what you mean "but it will be up to you and Ventyx to 
work together to build up your database/model." We know ACES has the 
database, which we are seeking and our goal is to reproduce your results 
exactly once we receive the database from you. Please clarifl what you mean 
about what we will need to do after we receive your database in order "to 
build up the database". 

What we don't know is how large the database will be that we receive from 
you, and what it will contain besides the Big River's data, if anything. 
But again, what we need to be able to do is get p u r  exact database and be 
able to reproduce exactly the results that ACES produced. 

Concerning Jim's email, I would also seek clarification if what we are going 
to receive are the ACES model input database files? For example our 
question 19 and possibly others attempt to get all models and inputs for 
those models, which would include the inputs used by ACES to run in the PAR 
model. 

If there are any questions about interpretation, I will leave that for the 
attorneys to discuss. 

Thanks, 

Phil Hayet 
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From: Jim Miller [mailto:imiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 3 1,2012 11:OS AM 
To: Philip Hayet; Michael Kurtz; Brenton Meese; dbrown0,stites.com; Hans, 
Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Lany (KYOAG); 
joe@,ichilderslaw.com; - childerslaw@,vahoo.com; kristin.henrv@,sierraclub.org; 
Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane 
Kollen; Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@,!bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@,acespower.com; - iohnst@,acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

All: 

Big Rivers can participate on a call on Monday at 5:OO p,m. EDT. With the 
additional information that Big Rivers will be serving and filing tomorrow, 
the Commission staff and all intervenors who have signed confidentiality 
agreements will have all the planning model input data in the form in which 
it was given to ACES. We believe that fulfills all commitments made by Big 
Rivers and ACES. 

Jim 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Philip Hayet [mailto:philhave~concentric.net] 
Sent: Thu 5/31/2012 8:20 AM 
To: 'Michael Kurtz'; 'Brenton Meese'; Jim Miller; dbrown@,stites.com; 'Hans, 
Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; 
joe@,ichilderslaw.com; -. childerslaw@vahoo.com; - kristin.henrv@,si,srraclub.org 
'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; 'Kurt Boehm'; Tyson Kamuf; 
'Lane Kollen'; 'Albert Yockey'; Roger.Hickman@,bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@,acespower.com; - johnst@,acespower.com; 'Joseph McLeer' 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

I am going to have to ask everyone's indulgence. Last night I was informed 
of a family commitment, which I want to attend, which is my child's grad 
school orientation that is also scheduled for Monday at 11 am. I am going 
to float another time, and after having spoken with Joe McLeer at Ventyx, 
this would actually be better for him as well. That would still be Monday 
June 4th, but at Spm Eastern Time. Joe prefers this too as he could do it 
from the comfort of his hotel room (will be 6pm where he will be at). 

I am hoping this will work for everyone and that Mike, you will be able to 
schedule the same call in number for that time. Please let me know if that 
time works for everyone, but for scheduling purposes, the most important 
people to be on the call are the ones that are able to discuss the technical 
issues. 

Also, just to give everyone a heads up, we will need to have the ACES 
database in hand by Monday June 11 in order to begin working with Ventyx for 
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installation of the software and database. We can discuss the logistics of 
getting that by then on the conference call. Or if that looks like it will 
present any issues, please respond to this email, as it would be better to 
start addressing that now. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30,2012 9:04 AM 
To: ‘Brenton Meese’; Jim Miller; dbrown@,stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joeCilichilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin.henrv@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt B a e h ;  Tysan Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; 
Albert Y ockey ; Roaer.Hickman@,bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@,acespower.com; - iohnstCilacespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Everyone. 

Thank you for the response. It looks like Monday June 4 at 1 1 :OO am Eastern 
is the best time. Please use the fallowing call in number: 866-906-9888 
pass code 5 18-4986 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 

BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 

36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 

Ph: 5 13.42 1.2255 Fax: 5 13.42 1.2764 

E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com_ 

From: Brenton Meese [mailto:Brenton.MeeseCilventyx.abb.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 9 : l l  PM 
To: Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz; dbrown@,stites.com; - Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); @,ichilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.hemCilsierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; 
Albert Yockey; Roger.HickmanCii),bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@,acespower.com; iohnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 
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The Ventyx project manager, Joe McLeer, is very constrained next Monday as 
he will be at a client site in New Brunswick, Canada. 

It is possible that Joe can attend if the call can take place at 1 1 :OOam 
Eastern or thereabouts. We would like to request that an (800) dial-in 
number be issued with the meeting notice. Please include him on any 
invitation. Thanks. 

BRENTON MEESE 
Executive Account Manager 
(0) 678.825.1467 
(M) 404.964.8882 

VENTYX 
an ABB company 
www.ventvx.com 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:imillerO,smsmlaw.com] - 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 6:3 1 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; dbrownO,stites.com; - Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; 
kristin.henrvO,sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); 
Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
Rop;er.Hickman(biarivers.com 
Cc: Brenton Meese; briana@,acespower.com; iohnstO,acespower.com - 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

All: 

Big Rivers can participate in a call on Monday as requested by ACES. 

Jim 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz~bkllawfirm.corn] 
Sent: Tue 5/29/2012 3:32 PM 
To: Jim Miller; dbrown@,stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); jgeJ7Jchilderslaw.com; childerslawO,vahoo.com; 
kristin.hem@,sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); 
Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
Roger.Hickman@bim-ivers.com 
Cc: 'Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.com'; 'briana@acespower.com'; 
?ohnst@acespower.com' 
Subject: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Counsel, 
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Aker having explored the option of our going to ACES Power Marketing's 
("ACES") office to make KnJC's production cost runs, we have now decided to 
obtain a PAR model license from Ventyx, and will make our own nms. This 
email is going to all parties involved in providing the software, data and 
results, including Big Rivers, Ventyx, and ACES Power Marketing, 

Mr. Hayet is coordinating with Ventyx to acquire a license to access the 
same tools (EnerPrise databaseMicrosoft SQL) that ACES uses to run the PAR 
model. Mr. Hayet is aware this will require certain hardware and software 
requirements, which he will arrange for with Ventyx. Mr. Hayet will also 
work with Ventyx to install the software with the goal of being able to 
reproduce ACES results on his own computer. In order to do that, Mr. Hayet 
understands from Ventyx, that early coordination between ACES, Ventyx, and 
me will be required. 

We suggest that we arrange a conference call for tomorrow if at all 
possible, between Mr. Hayet, Ventyx, and ACES (and whoever else would be 
appropriate) to discuss the technical details to help smooth the way, and to 
minimize unnecessary delays. For example, one question that will have to be 
answered is whether ACES will provide a database containing just the Big 
Rivers data, or a large database with all of the companies that it models in 
it, including Big Rivers. This will be important for us to know what we 
will have to do to install the model. We are also aware that Ventyx would 
likely have other questions as well that will have to be answered. 

We are targeting the week of June 1 1 th to install the software, so we would 
like to work through all of the details prior to that. 

We would like to have this call tomorrow or Thursday if at all possible so 
that we can clear Ventyx to proceed with the process and we can finalize the 
license We would like to ask ACES, Ventyx, Mr. Hayet, and anyone else who 
wants to be on the call, to indicate times that you are not available on 
Wednesday and on Thursday, and we will find a time that will hopefully work 
for everyone. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Mike 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURT2 & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 4.5202 
Ph: 513.421.22.55 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtzO,BKLlawfirm.com - 

DISCLAIMER: 

This email message and all attachments transmitted with it are for the sole 
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged 
information. Please DO NOT forward this email outside of the recipient's 
Company unless expressly authorized to do so herein. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
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cspi6s of the original message. 

Any views expressed in this email message are those of the individual sender 
except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Ventyx. 
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From: Michael Kurtz 
Sent: 
To: 'Kristin Henry' 
Subject: FW: Motion to Compel 
Attachments: 2012-00063 Motion to CompeLdoc 

Monday, June 04,2012 955 AM 

Kristen. 

The attached draft motion to compel basically spells out the discovery impasse we expect after 
today's call. My plan is to more educate Staff today than change the mind of the utility, if Staff 
is on the call. If you can add in that may be helpful. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
P h : 5 13.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jody Kyler 
Sent: Sunday, June 03,2012 6:lO PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Subject: Motion to Compel 

Mike, 

Attached is a draft Motion to  Compel in the Big Rivers' Environmental Surcharge case. I will 
probably review the Motion again, but wanted to get you something now since I will likely be 
in the Columbus hearing Monday and Tuesday and a t  Kentucky new lawyer training on 
Wednesday and Thursday. I based the information in the May 11,2012 letter on the e-mails I 
reviewed, but you may want to verify that I quoted the final letter actually sent on May 11, 
2012 accurately. 

Thanks, 

Jody 

mailto:mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Kristin Henry [kristin. henry@sierraclub.org] 
Monday, June 04,2012 12:06 AM 
Michael Kurtz 
Brenton Meese; Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; Nguyen, 
Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; 
Albert Yockey; Roger. Hickman@bigrivers.com; briana@acespower.com; 
johnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer; Shannon Fisk; Christopher Leung 
Re: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Mike, 

I just wanted to confirm that the call-in information is the same for the new 5:OO pm time. 

Thanks, 

Kristin Henry 

On Wed, May 30,2012 at 6:03 AM, Michael Kurtz <MKurtz~,bltllawfirm.com> wrote: 

Everyone. 

Thank you for the response. It looks like Monday June 4 a t  11:OO am Eastern is the best time. Please use the following 
call in number: 866-906-9888 pass code 518-4986 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 

BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 

36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 

Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 

E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Brenton Meese [mailto:Brenton.Meese@ventvx.abb.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 9 : l l  PM 
To: Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz; dbrown(dstites.com; - Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); 
Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@,yahoo.com; l<ristin.henry@,sierraclub.org; 
Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert 
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Y ockey ; Roger .Hickman@,bigrivers. corn 
Cc: briana@,acespower.corn; i ohnst@,acespower.corn; Joseph McL,eer 

Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

The Ventyx project manager, Joe McLeer, is very constrained next Monday as he will be at a client site in New Brunswick, 
Canada. 

It is possible that Joe can attend if the call can take place at 11.00am Eastern or thereabouts. We would like to request 
that an (800) dial-in number be issued with the meeting notice. Please include him on any invitation Thanks. 

BRENTON MEESE 
Executive Account Manager 
(0) 678.825.1467 
(M) 404.964.8882 

VENTYX 
an ABB company 
www.ventvx.com 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:imiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 6:31 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
(PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roqer.Hickman@biarivers.com 
Cc: Brenton Meese; briana@acespower.com; johnst@acespower.com 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

All: 

Big Rivers can participate in a call on Monday as requested by ACES. 

Jim. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz ~mailto:MKurtzO,bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tue 5/29/2012 3:32 PM 
To: Jim Miller; dbrown@,stites.com; - Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@ichilderslaw.com; &ilderslaw(yahoo,com; kristin.heq@sierraclub.org,; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt 
Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roger.HickmanO,bigrivers.com - 
Cc: 'Brenton.Meese(vent.abb.com'; 'briana@,acespower.com'; 'iohnst0,acespower.com' 
Subject: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 qf?,! 0 .c, 4 rbr 
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Counsel, 

After having explored the option of our going to ACES Power Marketing's ("ACES") office to make KIUC's production cost runs, we 
have now decided to obtain a PAR model license from Ventyx, and will make our own runs. This email is going to all parties 
involved in providing the software, data and results, including Big Rivers, Ventyx, and ACES Power Marketing, 

Mr. Hayet is coordinating with Ventyx to acquire a license to access the same tools (EnerPrise databasehlicrosoft SQL) that ACES 
uses to run the PAR model. Mr. Hayet is aware this will require certain hardware sltld software requirements, which he will arrange 
for with Ventyx. Mr. Hayet will also work with Ventyx to install the software with the goal of being able to reproduce ACES' results 
on his own computer. In order to do that, Mr. Hayet understands from Ventyx, that early coordhation between ACES, Ventyx, and 
me will be required. 

We suggest that we arrange a conference call for tomorrow if at all possible, between Mr. Hayet, Ventyx, and ACES (and whoever 
else would be appropriate) to discuss the technical details to help smooth the way, q d  to minimize unnecessary delays. For example, 
one question that will have to be answered is whether ACES will provide a database containing just the Big Rivers data, or a large 
database with all of the companies that it models in it, including Big Rivers. This will be impofiant for us to know what we will have 
to do to install the model. We are also aware that Ventyx would likely have other questions as well that will have to be answered. 

We are targeting the week of June 1 lth to install the software, so we would like to work through all of the details prior to that. 

We would like to have this call tomorrow or Thursday if at all possible so that we can clear Ventyx to proceed with the process and we 
can finalize the license We would like to ask ACES, Ventyx, MI-. Hayet, and anyone else who wants to be on the call, to indicate 
times that you are not available on Wednesday and on Thursday, and we will find a time that will hopefully work for everyone. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Mike 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURT2 & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 5 13.42 1.2255 Fax: 5 13.42 1.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLlawfirm.com 

DISCLAIMER : 

This email message and all attachments transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Please DO NOT forward this email outside of the 
recipient's Company unless expressly authorized to do SO herein. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact th'e sender by reply email and 
destroy all copies of the original message. 

Any views expressed in this email message are those of the individual sender except where the sender 
specifically states them to be the views of Ventyx. 
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Kristin Henry 
Staff Attorney 
Sierra Club 
85 Second Street 
San Francisco, CA 941 05-3441 
415.977.5716 phone 
41 5.977.5793 fax 
kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq 

PRlVl LEGE AND CON FI DENT1 ALiTY NOTICE 
This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed 
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law as attorney-client and work-product confidential or 'otherwise confidential 
communications. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication or other use of a 
transmission received in error is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in 
error, immediately notify me at the telephone number above. 
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I 

Michael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Michael Kurtz 
Monday, June 04,2012 9:49 AM 
'Kristin Henry' 
Brenton Meese; Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; Nguyen, 
Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; 
Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com; .briana@acespower.com; 
johnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer; Shannon Fisk; Christopher Leung 
RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 201 2-00063 

Kristen. 

Yes, the call is today at, 5:OO eastern. 866-906-9888 pass code 518-4986 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Kristin Henry [mailto: kristin. henry@sierraclub.org] 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2012 12:06 AM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Brenton Meese; Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard,.Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; 
Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com; briana@acespower.com; 
johnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer; Shannon Fisk; Christopher Leung 
Subject: Re: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Mike, 

I just wanted to confirm that the call-in information is the same for the new 5:OO pm time. 

Thanks, 

Kristin Henry 

On Wed, May 30,2012 at 6:03 AM, Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@?bMlawfirm.com> wrote: 

Everyo ne. 

Thank you for the response. It looks like Monday June 4 a t  11:OO am Eastern is the best time. Please use the following 
call in number: 866-906-9888 pass code 518-4986 

QT-Jy! & ;,a 
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 9:11 PM 
To: Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz; dbrown@,stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); 
Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@,ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@,vahoo.com; kristin.hem@, sierraclub.org; 
Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Roehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert 
Yockey; Rog;er.Hickman@,big;rivers.com 
Cc: briana@,acespower.com; iohnst@,acespower.com; Joseph McL,eer 

Subject: RE: Rig Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

The Ventyx project manager, Joe McLeer, is very constrained next Monday as he will be at a client site in New Brunswick, 
Canada. 

It is possible that Joe can attend if the call can take place at 7 1:00am Eastern or thereabouts We would like to request 
that an (800) dial-in number be issued with the meeting notice. Please include him on any invitation. Thanks. 

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
joe@khilderslaw.corn; childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin. henr)r@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
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(PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@biqrivers.com 
Cc: Brenton Meese; briana@acespower.com; iohnst@acesPower.com 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

All: 

Big Rivers can participate in a call on Monday as requested by ACES. 

Jim 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfirm.com] - 
Sent: Tue 5/29/2012 3:32 PM 
To: Jim Miller; dbrown(stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
loe@,ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@!vahoo.com; kristin.henrv@,sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Bums, Faith (PSC); Kurt 
Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickrnan(bkrivers.com 
Cc: 'Brenton.Meese@,ventyx.abb.com'; 'briana@,acespower.com'; 'iohnst@,acespower.com' 
Subject: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Counsel, 

After having explored the option of our going to ACES Power Marketing's ("ACES") office to make KlUC's production cost runs, we 
have now decided to obtain a PAR model license from Ventyx, and will make our own runs. This email is going to all parties 
involved in providing the software, data and results, including Big Rivers, Ventyx, and ACES Power Marketing, 

Mr. Hayet is coordinating with Ventyx to acquire a license to access the same tools (EnerPrise databasehlicrosoft SQL) that ACES 
uses to run the PAR model. Mr. Hayet is aware this will require certain hardware and software requirements, which he will arrange 
for with Ventyx. Mr. Hayet will also work with Ventyx to install the software with the goal of being able to reproduce ACES' results 
on his own computer. In order to do that, Mr. Hayet understands from Ventyx, that early coordination between ACES, Ventyx, and 
me will be required. 

We suggest that we arrange a conference call for tornorrow if at all possible, between Mr. Hayet, Ventyx, and ACES (and whoever 
else would be appropriate) to discuss the technical details to help smooth the way, and to minimize unnecessary delays. For example, 
one question that will have to be answered is whether ACES will provide a database containing just the Big Rivers data, or a large 
database with all of the companies that it models in it, including Big Rivers. This will be important for us to know what we will have 
to do to install the model. We are also aware that Ventyx would likely have other questions as well that will have to be answered. 

We are targeting the week of June 1 Ith to install the software, so we would like to work through all of the details prior to that. 

We would like to have this call tomorrow or Thursday if at all possible so that we can clear Ventyx to proceed with the process and we 
can finalize the license We would like to ask ACES, Ventyx, Mr. Hayet, and anyone else who wants to be on the call, to indicate 
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
E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLlawfrn.com 
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DIS CL,AIMER: 

This email message and all attachments transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Please DO NOT forward this email outside of the 
recipient's Company unless expressly authorized to do so herein. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and 
destroy all copies of the original message. 

Any views expressed in this email message are those of the individual sender except where the sender 
specifically states them to be the views of Ventyx. 

-- 
Kristin Henry 
Staff Attorney 
Sierra Club 
85 Second Street 
San Francisco, CA 941 05-3441 
41 5.977.5716 phone 
41 5.977.5793 fax 
kristin. henw(5Ssierraclu b.org 

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
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
Attachments: 2012-00063 Motion to Compel.doc 

Monday, June 04,2012 9:55 AM 

Kristen. 

The attached draft motion to compel basically spells out the discovery impasse we expect after 
today's call. My plan is to more educate Staf f  today than change the mind of the utility, if Staff 
is on the call. If you can add in that may be helpful. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
P h : 5 13.421.2255 Fax: 5 13.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

-----0 rigi na I Message----- 
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

Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) [jennifer.hans@ag.ky.gov] 
Monday, June 04,2012 5:33 PM 
Michael Kurtz; Tyson Kamuf 
Brenton Meese; Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, 
Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
Roger. Hickman@bigrivers.com; briana@acespower.com; johnst@acespower.com; Joseph 
McLeer; Shannon Fisk; Christopher Leung; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org 
RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Co u nse I : 

This is just to advise you that Assistant Attorney General Matt James also joined me on this call. Matt has signed the 
Confidentiality Agreement supplied by counsel for Big Rivers. 

Thank you. 

jenn fer  Bl;;lck$-Lans 
Executive Director 
Office of Rate Intervention 
Office of the Attorney General 
1024 Capital Center Drive 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
(502) 696-5453 (Rate Intervention) 
(502) 696-5408 (Direct) 
Fax: 502-573-1 009 
iennifer. hans@aq. kv.qE 

NOTICE OF CONF_IDENTIALITY 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information 
that is legally privileged and exempt firom disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this ,message is not the intended recipient, 
you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this coininunication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
coininunication in error, please notify this office by telephone and return this message to the Office of the Attorney General 
iinmediately. Thank you. 

Under Kentucky Rule of Evidence 503, this coininunication is confidential and not intended to be disclosed to third persons other than 
those to whoin disclosure is made in furtherance of the rendition of professional legal services to or on behalf of the Office of the 
Attorney General. 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2012 9:49 AM 
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

Yes, the call is today a t  5:OO eastern. 866-906-9888 pass code 518-4986 

mailto:kristin.henry@sierraclub.org
mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com


Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURT2 & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Kristin Henry [mailto: kristin. henn/@sierraclub.orq] 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 12:06 AM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Brenton Meese; Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; 
Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roqer.Hickman@bicfrivers.com; briana@aces!spower.com; 
johnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer; Shannon Fisk; Christopher Leung 
Subject: Re: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Mike, 

I just wanted to codlrm that the call-in information is the same for the new 5:OO pm time. 

Thanks, 

Kristin Henry 

On Wed, May 30,2012 at 6:03 AM, Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@,bldlawfirm.com> wrote: 

Everyone. 

Thank you for the response. It looks like Monday June 4 a t  11:00 am Eastern is the best time. Please use the following 
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

From: Brenton Meese [mailto: Brenton. Meese@ventvx.abb.com] 
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Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 9 : l l  PM 
To: Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz; dbrown(ii>,stites.com; - Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG);. Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); 
Caok, Larry (KYOAG); joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@,vahoo.com; kristin.henrv(ii>,sierraclub.org; 
Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert 
Yockey; RoFE;er.Hickman(ii>,biIzrivers.com 
Cc: briana(ii>,acespower.com; iohnst(ii>,acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 

Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

The Ventyx project manager, Joe McLeer, is very constrained next Monday as he will he at a client site in New Brunswick, 
Canada. 

It is possible that Joe can attend if the call can take place at 11.00am Eastern or thereabouts. We would like to request 
that an (800) dial-in number be issued with the meeting notice. Please include him on any invitation Thanks 

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
joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin. henn/@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
(PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roaer.Hickman@biarivers.com 
Cc: Brenton Meese; briana@acesoower.com; iohnst@acespower.com 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

All: 

Big Rivers can participate in a call on Monday as requested by ACES. 

Jim 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfinn.com] 
Sent: Tue 5/29/2012 3:32 PM 
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Ta: Jim Miller; dbrownO,stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
1,ichilderslaw.com; - childerslaw@,vahoo.com; -; - Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt 
Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roger.HickmanO,bimivers.com 
Cc: 'Brenton.Meese@,ventvx.abb.com'; - 'briana@,acespower.com'; 'iohnst@,acespower.com' 
Subject: Big Rivers Modeling Case 20 12-00063 

Counsel, 

After having explored the option of our going to ACES Power Marketing's ("ACES") office to make W C ' s  production cost runs, we 
have now decided to obtain a PAR model license from Ventyx, and will make our own runs. This email is going to all parties 
involved in providing the software, data and results, including Big Rivers, Ventyx, and ACES Power Marketing, 

Mr. Hayet is coordinating with Ventyx to acquire a license to access the same tools (EnerPrise databaselhlicrosoft SQL) that ACES 
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
one question that will have to be answered is whether ACES will provide a database containingJust the Big Rivers data, or a large 
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
can fmalize the license We would like to ask ACES, Ventyx, Mr. Hayet, and anyone else who wants to be on the call, to indicate 
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
E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLlawfirmm.corn 

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

,fl ;-,p q ""'I 
L, ..L L,& Q 
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Kristin Henry 
Staff Attorney 
Sierra Club 
85 Second Street 
San Francisco, CA 941 05-3441 
41 5.977.5716 phone 
41 5.977.5793 fax 
kristin. henry@sierraclub.org 

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
Subject: BREC Environmental Com plinace 
Attachments: 2012-00063 Motion to Compel.doc 

Monday, June 04,2012 5150 PM 
Shannon Fisk; 'Brown, David'; 'Philip Hayet'; 'Kristin Henry' 

Shannon/Kristen. 

It appears that KIUC and Sierra Club are in agreement with respect to the discovery impasse. I think a joint motion to 
compel would carry the most weight with the Commission. A draft motion is attached. If you want to go jointly, then 
please review and make any improvements you think appropriate. I think we should file something sooner rather than 
later. 

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
To: Jody Kyler; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; David Brown , 

Subject: Fwd: Motion to Compel 
Attachments: 

Tuesday, June 05,2012 9:11 AM 

201 2-00063 Motion to Compel.hayet.doc; ATTOOOOI .htm 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Philip Hayet <philhaye@,concentric.net> 
Date: June 5,2012 7:57:36 AM EDT 
To: Michael Kurtz <~Kurtz~,bkllawfirm.com>, 'Lane Kollen' <lkollen@,-i kenn.com> 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Mike, 

Here are my changes. If you would like to discuss please call my cell at 
770-855-1815. I may not be immediately available but will be able to call 
back. I will be back in the office tomorrow. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2012 1051 AM 
To: 'Lane Kollen'; 'Philip Hayet' 
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
Sent: Sunday, June 03,2012 6:10 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Subject: Motion to Compel 
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Mike, 

Attached is a draft Motion to Compel in the Rig Rivers' Environmental 
Surcharge case. I will probably review the Motion again, but wanted to ,get 
you something now since I will likely be in the Columbus hearing Monday and 
Tuesday and at Kentucky new lawyer training on Wednesday and Thursday. I 
based the information in the May 1 1 20 12 letter on the e-mails I reviewed, 
but you may want to verify that I quoted the final letter actually sent on 
May 1 1 20 12 accurately. 

Thanks, 

Jody 
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Michael Kurtz 

From: Michael Kurtz 
Sent: 
To: Kristin Henry; Shannon Fisk 
Subject: 
Attachments: 2012-00063 Motion to Compel.hayet.doc 

Tuesday, June 05,2012 11:OO AM 

KIUC’s Motion to Compel - Docket #2012-00063 

F.Y.I. Attached please find a current draft of KIUC’s Motion to Compel for filing in the BREC 
envi ron menta I surcharge case. 

Mike 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
MKurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 
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Michael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shannon Fisk [sfisk@earthjustice.org] 
Tuesday, June 05,2012 11:19 AM 
Michael Kurtz; Kristin Henry 
RE: KlUC's Motion to Compel - Docket #2012-00063 ' 

Thanks, Mike. We'll look it over and get back to  you. 

From: Michael Kurtz [MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05,2012 11:OO AM 
To: Kristin Henry; Shannon Fisk 
Subject: KIUC's Motion to Compel - Docket #2012-00063 

F.Y.I. Attached please find a current draft of KIUC's Motion to  Compel for filing in the BREC 
environmental surcharge case. 

Mike 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
MKurtz@BKLlawfirm.com<maiIto:M Kurtz@BKLlawfirm.com> 
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Michael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Michael Kurtz 
Tuesday, June 05,2012 11:48 AM 
Brown, David 
Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; sfisk@earthjustice.org 
Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopellly we will file a joint motion. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jun 5,2012, at 11:41 AM, "Brown, David" <DBROWN@,stites.com> wrote: 

Mike - I have revisions to suggest and will get thsoe to you in a bit. I think we need to put the precise 
issue up front. 

- _" 1 .  

From: Michael Kurh [~ailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05,2012 10:36 AM 
To: Brown, David; Jody Kyler 
Subject: Fwd: Motion to Compel 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Philip Hayet <philhaye@concentric.net> 
Date: June 5,2012 7:57:36 AM EDT 
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@,bkllawPirm.com>, - 'Lane Kollen' 
<lkollen@,i kenn.com> 
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
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfirm.com~ 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2012 10:51 AM 
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
E-mail: rnkurtz@,BKLlawfirm.com 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jody Kyler 
Sent: Sunday, June 03,2012 6:10 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Subject: Motion to Compel 

Mike, 

Attached is a drafi Motion to Compel in the Big Rivers' Environmental 
Surcharge case. I will probably review the Motion again, but wmted to get 
you something now since I will likely be in the Columbus hearing Monday and 
Tuesday and at Kentucky new lawyer training on Wednesday and Thursday. I 
based the information in the May 1 1,2012 letter on the e-mails I reviewed, 
but you may want to verify that I quoted the final letter actually sent on 
May 1 1,20 12 accurately. 

Thanks, 

Jody 
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From: Brown, David [DBROWN@stites.com] 
Sent: 
To: Michael Kurtz 
cc: 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 
Attachments: 

Tuesday, June 05,2012 1:30 PM 

Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric,net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; sfisk@earthjustice.org 

KIUC Motion to Compel (first draft) - rtf.DOC; KIUC Motion to Compel (first draft) - 2.DOC 

Mike and All - attached is a clean and marked copy of the original draft that came out last night. Sorry it turned out so 
messy. What I have tried to do is (i) make it a joint motion, (ii) explain the process and the main issue up front, and (iii) 
give the Commission the option to issue a subpoena althoguh ACES is in Indiana. The rest of the editing is mainly to 
eliminate repetition and keeping the focus on the main issue. Mike, 1'11 leave this up to you. Also I thought I saw some 
comment from you but they did not make it into this draft. 

David 

David C. Brown 
Stites & Harbison, PLLC 
400 W. Market Street 
Suite 1800 
Louisville, KY 40202-3352 
Direct Dial: (502) 681-0421 
Fax: (502) 779-8251 
d brown@stites.com 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.ors; sfisk@earthiusticemg 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefully we will file a joint motion. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jun 5,2012, at 11 :41 AM, "Brown, David" <DBROWNO,stites.com> wrote: 

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
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@,bkllawfirm.com>, 'Lane Kollen' 
<lkollen@,ikenn.com> 
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
Surcharge case. I will probably review the Motion again, but wanted to get 
you something now since I will likely be in the Columbus hearing Monday and 
Tuesday and at Kentucky new lawyer training on Wednesday and Thursday. I 
based the information in the May 1 1 , 2012 letter on the e-mails 1-reviewed, 
but you may want to verify that I quoted the final letter actually sent on 
May 1 1 , 20 12 accurately. 

Thanks, 

Jody 
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From: Shannon Fisk [sfisk@earthjustice.org] 
Sent: 
To: Brown, David; Michael Kurtz 
cc: 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 
Attachments: 

Tuesday, June 05,2012 10147 PM 

Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org 

KlUC Motion to Compel (first draft) - 2 - SC Edits.doc 

Thanks, Mike and David, for drafting this. Attached are some proposed edits and additions from Kristin and me. Please 
let us know if you have any questions, concerns, etc. 

Shannon 

From: Brown, David [maiIto:DBROWN@stites.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 1:30 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq; Shannon Fisk 
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
dbrown a s t i t e s m  

From: Michael Kurtz ~mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com~ 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.org; sfisk@earthiustice.orq 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefully we will file a joint motion. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jun 5,2012, at 11 :41 AM, "Brown, David" <DBROWN@,stites.com> - wrote: 

Mike - I have revisions to suggest and will get thsoe to you in a bit. I think we need to put the precise 
issue up front. 
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From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.cod 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:36 AM 
To: Brown, David; Jody Kyler 
Subject: Fwd: Motion to Compel 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Philip Hayet <philhaye@,concentric.n@ 
Date: June 5,2012 7:57:36 AM EDT 
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@,bkllawfrm.com>, 'Lane Kollen' 
<lkollen@,j kenn.com> 
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
From: Michael Kurtz jmailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfirm.com~ 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2012 1051 AM 
To: 'Lane Kollen'; 'Philip Hayet' 
Subject: FW: Motion to Compel 

Michael L,. Kurtz, Esq. 
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
Tuesday and at Kentucky new lawyer training on Webesday and Thursday. I 
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
Tuesday, June 05,2012 1139 PM 
Brown, David; Michael Kurtz 
Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org 
RE: Motion to Compel 

Thanks, David. Sierra Club is interested in a joint motion on this -should I review and send any edits to this draft, or 
should I wait for Mike to review? I just want to make sure we aren't duplicating efforts. 

From: Brown, David [mailto:DBROWN@stites.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 1:30 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric,net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Shannon Fisk 
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
eliminate repetition and keeping the focus on the main issue. Mike, 1 ' 1 1  leave this up to you. Also I thought I saw some 
comment from you but they did not make it into this draft. 

David 

David C. Brown 
Stites & Harbison, PLLC 
400 W. Market Street 
Suite I800 
Louisville, KY 40202-3352 
Direct Dial: (502) 681-0421 
Fax: (502) 779-8251 
- d brown @stites.com 

From: Michael Kurh Imailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com-l 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05,2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; Ehilhave@concentric.@; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.ora; sfisk@earthiustice.org 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefully we will file a joint motion. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jun 5,2012, at 11:41 AM, "Brown, David" <DBROVITN@,stites.com> wrote: 

Mike - I have revisions to suggest and will get thsoe to you in a bit. I think we need to put the precise 
issue up front. 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com~ 
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
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@,bkllawfirm.com>, 'Lane Kollen' ' 

<lkollen@,,ikenn.com> 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Mike, 

Here are my changes. If you would like to discuss please call my cell at 
770-855-1 815. I may not be immediately available but will be able to call 
back. I will be back in the office tomorrow. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz Imailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfirm.com] - 

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

Attached is a draft Motion to Compel in the Big Rivers' Environmental 
Surcharge case. I will probably review the Motion again, but wanted to get 
you something now since I will likely be in the Columbus hearing Monday and 
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Tuesday and at Kentucky new lawyer training on Wednesday and Thursday. I 
based the information in the May 11,2012 letter on the e-mails I reviewed, 
but you may want to veri@ that I quoted the final letter actually sent on 
May 1 1 , 20 12 accurately. 

Thanks, 

Jody 
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l44ichael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Michael Kurtz 
Tuesday, June 05,2012 2:28 PM 
Shannon Fisk 
Brown, David; Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org 
Re: Motion to Compel 

Shannon go ahead 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jun 5,2012, at 1:39 PM, "Shannon Fisk" <sfislc@,earthiustice.org> wrote: 

Thanks, David. Sierra Club is interested in a joint motion on this -should I review and send any edits to 
this draft, or should I wait far Mike to review? I just want to make sure we aren't duplicating efforts. 

From: Brown, David [mailto:DBROWN@stites.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 1:30 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin.henr)r@sierraclub.orq; Shannon Fisk 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Mike and All - attached is a clean and marked copy of the original draft that came out last night. Sorry it 
turned out so messy. What I have tried to do is (i) make it a joint motion, (ii) explain the process and the 
main issue up front, and (iii) give the Commission the option to issue a subpoena althoguh ACES is in 
Indiana. The rest of the editing is mainly to eliminate repetition and keeping the focus on the main issue. 
Mike, 1'11 leave this up to you. Also I thought I saw some comment from you but they did not make it into 
this draft. 

David 

David C. Brown 
Stites & Harbison, PLLC 
400 W. Market Street 
Suite 1800 
Louisville, KY 40202-3352 
Direct Dial: (502) 681-0421 
Fax: (502) 779-8251 
dbrown@stites.com 

From: Michael Kurtz Imailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05,2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; ghiye@concentric.net; kristin.henr)r@sierraclub.org; sfisk@earthiustice.org 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefully we will file a joint 
motion. 

Sent from my iPad 
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, On Jun 5,2012, at 11 :41 AM, "Brown, David'' <QBROWN@,stites.com> wrote: 

Mike - I have revisions to suggest and will get thsoe to you in a bit. I think we need to put 
the precise issue up front. 

From: Michael Kurtz Jmailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com'[ 
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
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@,bMlawfirm.com>, 'L,ane Kollen' 
4 kollen@,i - kern. corn', 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Mike, 

Here are my changes. If you would like to discuss please call my 
cell at 
770-855- 18 15. I may not be immediately available but will be able 
to call 
back. I will be back in the office tomorrow. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz ~mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfirm.com1 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2012 10:51 AM 
To: 'Lane Kollen'; 'Philip Hayet' 
Subject: FW: Motion to Compel 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURT2 & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 15 10 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLlawfhn. com 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Jody Kyler 
Sent: Sunday, June 03,2012 6:lO PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Subject: Motion to Compel 

. * *  

Mike, 

Attached is a draft Motion to Compel in the Big Rivers' 
Environmental 
Surcharge case. I will probably review the Motion again, but 
wanted to get 
you something now since I will likely be in the Columbus hearing 
Monday and 
Tuesday and at Kentucky new lawyer training on Wednesday and 
Thursday. I 
based the information in the May 1 1 , 2012 letter on the eAmails I 
reviewed, 
but you may want to verify that I quoted the final letter actually 
sent on 
May 11,2012 accurately. 

Thanks, 

Jody 
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Michae? Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Michael Kurtz 
Tuesday, June 05,2012 2:43 PM 
Brown, David 
Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; sfisk@earthjustice.org 
Re: Motion to Compel 

David The value of a good liberal arts education. Well done. Shannon, we now look to you. 

BTW, I called Quang this morning and filled him in procedurally about the possibility of a motion. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jun 5,2012, at 1:30 PM, "Brown, David" <DBROWN@,stites.com> wrote: 

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
TO: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub,orq; sfisk@earthiustice.org 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefully we will file ajoint 
motion. 

Sent fiom my iPad 

On Jun 5,2012, at 11:41 AM, "Brown, David" <[51BROWN@,stites,com> - wrote: 

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

Sent fkom my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Philip Hayet <philhaye@,concentric.net> 
Date: June 5,2012 7:57:36 AM EDT 
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@,bkllawfrm.com>, 'Lane Kollen' 
<lkollen@,-i kenn.com> 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Mike, 

Here are my changes. If you would like to discuss please call my 
cell at 
770-855-1815. I may not be immediately available but will be able 
to call 
back. I will be back in the office tomorrow. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz~,bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2012 1051 AM 
To: 'Lane Kollen'; 'Philip Hayet' 
Subject: FW: Motion to Compel 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 5 13.421.2255 Fax: 5 13.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLlawfirm.com 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jody Kyler 
Sent: Sunday, June 03,2012 6:10 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Subject: Motion to Compel 

Mike, 

- n, *>t .pl r Q Attached is a draft Motion to Compel in the Big Rivers' 6 d . t k . ,  .& .:I& 
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
based the information in the May 1 1,2012 letter on the e-mails I 
reviewed, 
but you may want to verify that I quoted the final letter actually 
sent on 
May 1 1,20 12 accurately. 

, b  

Thanks, 

Jody 
<I(IUC Motion to Compel (first draft) - rtf.DOC> 
<KIUC Motion to Compel (first draft) - 2.DOC> 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Shannon Fisk [sfisk@earthjustice.org] 
Tuesday, June 05,2012 2:43 PM 
Michael Kurtz; Brown, David 
Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org 
RE: Motion to Compel 

I'm taking a look right now. 

From: Michael Kurt! [mailto:MKurtz@bklIawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 2:43 PM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin.henn/@sierraclub.orq; Shannon Fisk 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David The value of a good liberal arts education. Well done. Shannon, we now look to you. 

RTW, I called Quang this morning and filled him in procedurally about the possibility of a motion. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jun 5,2012, at 1 :30 PM, "Brown, David" <DBROWI'$&tites.com> wrote: 

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

From: Michael Kurt! [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henn/@sierraclub.orq; sfisk@eat-thiustice.org 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefully we will file ajoint 
motion. 

Q Q!{'i-~:f3 $ 
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

.- ~" 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkliawfirm.com~ 
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
<lkollen@,j kenn. corn> 
Subject: FtE: Motion to Compel 

Mike, 

Here are my changes. If you would like to discuss please call my 
cell at 
770-855-1 815. I may not be immediately available but will be able 
to call 
back. I will be back in the office tomorrow. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz Jmailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfirm.com~~ 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2012 1051 AM 
To: 'Lane Kollen'; 'Philip Hayet' 
Subject: FW: Motion to Compel 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KTJRTZ & LOWRY 
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
Sent: Sunday, June 03,20 12 6: 10 PM 
To: Michael Kurt% 
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
based the information in the May 11 , 2012 letter on the e-mails I 
reviewed, 
but you may want to verify that 1 quoted the final letter actually 
sent on 
May 1 1,20 12 accurately. 

Thanks, 

Jody 
<KIUC Motion to Compel (first draft) - rtf.DOC> 
<KIUC Motion to Compel (first draft) - 2.DOC> 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Michael Kurtz 
Tuesday, June 05,2012 2:48 PM 
Brown, David 
Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; sfisk@earthjustice.org; 
Jennifer Hans; dennis.howard@ag. ky.gov; larry cook 
Re: Motion to Compel 

Jennifer. 

As discussed on the call yesterday, KIUC and the Sierra Club are working on a joint motion to compel. Please 
review the attached drafts. We would like for the AG to join the motion, if possible. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jun 5,2012, at 1:30 PM, "Brown, David" (DBROWN@,stites.com> wrote: 

Mike and All - attached is a clean and marked copy of the original draft that came out last night. Sorry it 
turned out so messy. What I have tried to do is (i) make it a joint m6tion, (ii) explain the process and the 
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

From: Michael Kurt! [mailto:Ml<urtz@bkllawfirm,com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05,2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; khiIhave@concentric,net; kristin. henry@sierraclubm; sfisk@earthiustice,orq 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefully we will file a joint 
motion. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jun 5,2012, at 11:41 AM, "Brown, David" <DBROm@?tites.com> wrote: 

Mike - I have revisions to suggest and will get thsoe to you in a bit. I think we need to put 
the precise issue up front. 
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' From: Michael Kurt! [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.coml 
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
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@,bkllawfirrn.com>, 'Lane Rollen' 
<lkollen@i kenn.com> 
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
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfrm.com] 
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
E-mail: rnkurtz@,BKLlawfir.com 

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
Envir onrnent a1 
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
based the information in the May 1 1 , 20 12 letter on the e-mails I 
reviewed, 
but you may want to verify that I quoted the final letter actually 
sent on 
May 11,2012 accurately. 

. L  

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
To: Jennifer Hans 
Subject: Fwd: Motion to Compel 
Attachments: 

Tuesday, June 05,2012 259 PM 

KlUC Motion to Compel (first draft) - rtf.DOC; ATTO0001 .htm; KlUC Motion to Compel (first 
draft) - 2.DOC; ATT00002.htm 

Does this work? I am out of the office. 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Brown, David" <DBROWNTtites.com> 
Date: June 5,2012 1 :29:53 PM EDT 
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz(ii>,bkllawfirm.com> 
Cc: Jody Kyler <jkyler@,bkllawfirrn.com>, "philhaye@,concentric.net" 
<philhaye@,concentric.net.>, "kristin.henry@,sierraclub.org" <kristin.henrv@,sierraclub.org>, 
"sfisk@,earthiustice.o&' <sfisk@,earthjustice.org> 
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
Indiana. The rest of the editing is mainly to eliminate repetition and .keeping the focus on the main issue. 
Mike, 1'11 leave this up to you. Also I thought I saw some comment from you but they did not make it into 
this draft. 

David 
/ 

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
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. heny@sierraclub.ora; sfisk@earthiustice.org 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefhlly we will file a joint 
motion. 

Sent from my iPad 
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I On Jun 5,2012, at 1 1 :41 AM, "Brown, David" <DBROWN@,stites.com> wrote: 

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
<lkollen@,,i kenn.com> 
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
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfirm.com] , 
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
E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLlawfrm.com 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Jody Kyler 
Sent: Sunday, June 03,2012 6:  10 PM 
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
May 1 1 , 2012 accurately. 

Thanks, 

Jody 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) uennifer.hans@ag.ky.gov] 
Tuesday, June 05,2012 3:03 PM 
Michael Kurtz; Brown, David 
Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; sfisk@earthjustice.org; 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
RE: Motion to Compel 

Mike -' 

The attachments did not come through in my email. Please re-send if possible. Also, please note that we are having 
technical difficulties a t  OAG. If necessary, would it he possible to send the drafts to the facsimile number below my 
signature line? 

j'enn fer  Bhc@Lans 
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
jennifer. hans@ag. kv.qov 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY, 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information 
that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, 
you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please noti@ this office by telephone and return this message to the Office of the Attorney General 
immediately. Thank you. 

IJnder Kentucky Rule of Evidence 503, this communication is confidential and not intended to be disclosed to third persons other than 
those to whom disclosure is made in furtherance of the rendition of professional legal services to or on behalf of the Office of the 
Attorney General. 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05,2012 2:48 PM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; sfisk@earthjustice.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
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
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On Jun 5,2012, at 1:30 PM, "Brown, David" <DBROVvl\T(ii>,stites.com> wrote: 

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

From: Michael Kurh [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.orq; sfisk@eat-thiustice.org 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefblly we will file ajoint 
motion. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jun 5,2012, at 11 :41 AM, "Brown, David" <DBROm-@stites.com> wrote: 

Mike - I have revisions to suggest and will get thsoe to you in a bit. I think we need to put 
the precise issue up front. 

From: Michael Kurh [~ilto:MKu~~rkbkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:36 AM 
To: Brown, David; Jody Kyler 
Subject: Fwd: Motion to Compel 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Philip Hayet <philhave@&oncentric.net> 
Date: June 5,2012 7:57:36 AM EDT 
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@bkl~i rm.com~,  - 'Lane Kollen' 

2 

mailto:brown@stites.com
mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com
mailto:sfisk@eat-thiustice.org


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
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@,blcllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2012 1051 AM 
To: 'Lane Kollen'; 'Philip Hayet' 
Subject: FW: Motion to Compel 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 5 13.42 1.2255 Fax: 5 13.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLlawfm.com 

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
but you may want to verify that I quoted the fmal letter actually 

p *?! 1?" ;.? a* .y- sent on CP. d&<!jd 
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May 11,2012 accurately. 

Thanks, 

Jody 
<KIUC Motion to Compel (first draft) - rtf.DOC> 
<KITJC Motion to Compel (first draft) - 2.DOC> 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) [jennifer.hans@ag. ky.gov] 
Tuesday, June 05,2012 3:05 PM 
Michael Kurtz 
RE: Motion to Compel 

Got it. Thanks. 

Jennger BhckHans 
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
jennifer. hansaaq. k v . g  

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information 
that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, 
you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notifL this office by telephone and return this message to the Office of the Attorney General 
immediately. Thank you. 

Under Kentucky Rule of Evidence 503, this communication is confidential and not intended to be disclosed to third persons other than 
those to whom disclosure is made in furtherance of the rendition of professional legal services to or on behalf of the Office of the 
Attorney General. 

From: Michael Kurt! [maiIto:MKurtz@bkllawf'irm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 2:59 PM 
To: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) 
Subject: Fwd: Motion to Compel 

Does this work? I am out of the office. 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Brown, David" <DBROMrN@,stites.com> - 

Date: June 5,2012 1:29:53 PM EDT 
To: Michael Kurtz <ILIKurtz@,bkllawfirm.com> 
Cc: Jody Kyler <~ler@bkllawfirm.com>, - "philhaye@concentric.net" 
<ghilhaye@,concentric.net>, - "kristin.henry@,sierraclub.org" <kristin.henry@sierraclub.org>, 
"sfisk@earthi ustice. org" <sfisk@earthi ustice. orp- 
Subject: W;: Motion to Compel 

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
Mike, I'll leave this up to you. Also I thought I saw some comment from you but they did not make it into 
this draft. 

David 

David C. Brown 
Stites & Harbison, PLLC 
400 W. Market Street 
Suite 1800 
Louisville, KY 40202-3352 
Direct Dial: (502) 681-0421 
Fax: (502) 779-8251 
d brown @stites.com 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05,2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq; sfisk@earthiustice.org 
Subject. Re: Motion to Compel 

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

I I " _ " I _ " L  ___-_i.--_l-~_~-.___/_Ix.- I-_ 

From: Michael Kurt! [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
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
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@,bkllawfirm.com>, 'Lane Rollen' 
<lkollen@~kenn.com> 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Mike, 

Here are my changes. If you would like to discuss please call my 
Ch!!i$.,l,.G "3.RiTy-J@ 
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cell at 
770-855-1815. I may not be imediately available but will be able 
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
Wednesday, June 06,2012 9:17 AM 
'Shannon Fisk'; Brown, David 
Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
RE: Motion to Compel 

All. 

Shannon/Kristen. 

Thank you for the additions. I think the motion is very compelling. I would like to file it today. I will accept a l l  changes 
and then make final clean tips. I don't think affidavits are essential and I don't want to delay, so I will remove those 
references. 

Jennifer, we would like to have the AG sign on if you give the go ahead. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Shannon Fisk [mailto:sfisk@earthiustice.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:47 PM 
To: Brown, David; Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henr)l@,sierraclub.org 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Thanks, Mike and David, for drafting this. Attached are some proposed edits and additions from Kristin and me. Please 
let  us know if you have any questions, concerns, etc. 

Shannon 

From: Brown, David ~mailto:DBROWN@stites.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05,2012 130 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; ghiIhave@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.b.rg; Shannon Fisk 
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
eliminate repetition and keeping the focus on the main issue. Mike, I'll leave this up to you. Also I thought I saw some 
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
d brown@.stites.com 

From: Michael Kurtz ~mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric,net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq; sfisk@earthiustice.org 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefully we will file a joint motion. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jun 5,2012, at 11:41 AM, "Brown, David" <DBROWNO,stites.com> wrote: 

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

Sent fiom my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Philip Hayet <philhave@,concentric.net> 
Date: June 5,2012 75736 AM EDT 
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@,bkllawfir.com>, 'Lane Kollen' 
<lkollen@,i kenn.com> 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Mike, 

Here are my changes. If you would like to discuss please call my cell at 
770-855-1 8 15. I may not be immediately available but will be able to call 
back. I will be back in the office tomorrow. 

Thanks, 

Phil 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz Jmailto:MKurtz(ii%bkllawfirm.coml 
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
based the information in the May 1 1 , 2012 letter on the e-mails I'reviewed, 
but you may want to verify that I quoted the final letter actually sent on 
May 1 1 , 20 12 accurately. 

Thanks, 

Jody 
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__ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Brown, David [DBROWN@stites.com] 
Wednesday, June 06,2012 938 AM 
Michael Kurtz; Shannon Fisk 
Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
RE: Motion to Compel 

I think the additions by the Sierra Club are very fine. There are a few editing comments that i will send momentarily. 

David 

From: Michael Kurtz [maiIto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 9:17 AM 
To: 'Shannon Fisk'; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

All. 

Shannon/Kristen. 

Thank you for the additions. I think the motion is very compelling. I would like to file it today. I will accept al l  changes 
and then make final clean ups. I don't think affidavits are essential and I do'n't want to delay, so I will remove those 
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

From: Shannon Fisk [mailto:sfisk@earthjustice.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:47 PM 
To: Brown, David; Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org 
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
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Cc: Jody Kyler; mhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.org; Shannon Fisk 
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
Stites i3 Harbison, PLLC 
400 W. Market Street 
Suite 1800 
Louisville, KY 40202-3352 
Direct Dial: (502) 681 -0421 
Fax: (502) 779-8251 
dbrown@stites.com 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.co~ 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.ora; sfisk@earthiustice.orq 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefully we will file ajoint motion. 

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

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto: M Kurtz@bkllawfirm . c o d  
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
From: Michael Kurtz rmailto:MKurtz@,bkllav&m.com~ 
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
based the information in the May 11 , 2012 letter on the e-mails I,reviewed, 
but you may want to verify that I quoted the final letter actually sent on 
May 1 1 , 2012 accurately. 

Thanks, 

Jody 

3 

mailto:rnkurtz@,BKLlawfirm.com


Michael Kurtz 

From: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) [jennifer.hans@ag.ky.gov] 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 
Attachments: 

Wednesday, June 06,2012 9:39 AM 
Michael Kurtz; Shannon Fisk; Brown, David 
Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); 
Cook, Larry (KYOAG); James, Matt (KYOAG) 

KlUC Motion to Compel (first draft) - 2.DOC 

Dear Mike: 

The AG's office would like to sign on. Please see our comments and proposed additions attached. Also, you may use my 
sign in information below for this pleading, and once you have a final draft, I can digitally sign it for you or you can bring 
it past our office before you file it. 

I am heading off to a PSC meeting scheduled for 1O:OO am, but will be available most of the rest of the day. 

Thanks to you and your team for doing the heavy lifting on this one. 

j'ennzfer BhckXans 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Rate Intervention 
Office of the Attorney General 
1024 Capital Center Drive 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
(502) 696-5453 (Rate Intervention) 
(502) 696-5408 (Direct) 
Fax: 502-573-1 009 
Mnifer. hans@,aq.kv.qov 

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
communication in error, please notify this office by telephone and return this message to the Office of the Attorney General 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 9: 17 AM 
To: 'Shannon Fisk'; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

All. 

S ha n non/Kriste n . 
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Thank you for the additions. I think the motion is very compelling. I would like to file it today. I will accept all changes 
and then make final clean ups. I don’t think affidavits are essential and I don’t want to delay, so I will remove those 
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
E-mail: mkurtz@EKLIawfirm.com 

From: Shannon Fisk [maiIto:sfisk@earthiustice.orq] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:47 PM 
To: Brown, David; Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henty@sierraclub.org 
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
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.orq; Shannon Fisk 
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
eliminate repetition and keeping the focus on the main issue. Mike, 1’11 leave this up to you. Also I thought I saw some 
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

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@b&wfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric.net; kristin. henty@sierraclub.org; sfisk@earthiustice.org 
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

From: Michael Kurtz ~mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05,2012 10:36 AM 
To: Brown, David; Jody Kyler 
Subject: Fwd: Motion to Compel 

Sent fiom my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Philip Hayet <philhaveO,concentric.net> 
Date: June 5,2012 75736  AM EDT 
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@,bkllawfrm.com>, 'Lane Kollen' 
<lkollen@,i kenn.com> 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Mike, 

Here are my changes. If you would like to discuss please call my cell at 
770-855-1 815. I may not be imediately available but will be able to call 
back. I will be back in the office tomorrow. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz ~mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfirm..com~ 
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

Attached is a draft Motion to Compel in the Big Rivers’ Environmental 
Surcharge case. I will probably review the Motion again, but wmted to get 
you something now since I will likely be in the Columbus hearing Monday and 
Tuesday and at Kentucky new lawyer training on Wednesday and Thursday. I 
based the information in the May 11 , 2012 letter on the e-mails I reviewed, 
but you may want to verify that I quoted the final letter actually sent on 
May 11 , 2012 accurately. 

Thanks, 

Jody 
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f I; 

Michael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Michael Kurtz 
Wednesday, June 06,2012 9140 AM 
'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; Shannon Fisk; Brown, David 
Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin.heriry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); 
Cook, Larry (KYOAG); James, Matt (KYOAG) 
RE: Motion to Compel 

Thanks Jennifer. We will incorporate your additions and try to get a final version out soon after lunch. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ 84 LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) [mailto:jennifer.hans@ag.ky.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 9:39 AM 
To: Michael Kurtz; Shannon Fisk; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
James, Matt (KYOAG) 
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

I am heading off to a PSC meeting scheduled for 10:00 am, but will be available most of the rest of the day. 

Thanks to you and your team for doing the heavy lifting on this one. 

j'ennzfer BllzcQ%ans 
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
jen nifer. hans@an. kv. qov 

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
immediately. Thank you. Q .p*".CL"I"-" 7 ' 

.cF 'b.-aJt% 
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.*iJnder Kentucky Rule of Evidence 503, this communication is confidential and not intended to be disclosed to third persons other than 
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
and then make final clean ups. I don't think affidavits are essential and I don't want to. delay, so I will remove those 
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
E-mail: rnJkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Shannon Fisk [mailto:sfisk@earthiustice.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:47 PM 
To: Brown, David; Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin.henn/@sierraclub.org 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 05,2012 1:30 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin.henr)l@sierraclub.org; Shannon Fisk 
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
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'David C~ Brown 
Stites & Harbison, PLLC 
400 W. Market Street 
Suite 1800 
Louisville, KY 40202-3352 
Direct Dial: (502) 681-0421 
Fax: (502) 779-8251 
d brown@stites.com 

"I 

From: Michael Kurtz J-mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henw@sierraclub.orq; sfisk@earthiustice.org 
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

From: Michael Kurtz ~mai l to :MKurtz@bkl lawf i rm~ 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:36 AM 
To: Brown, David; Jody Kyler 
Subject: Fwd: Motion to Compel 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Philip Hayet <philhaye(ii>,concentric.net> 
Date: June 5,2012 7:57:36 AM EDT 
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtzO,bklla~irm.com>, 'Lane Kollen' 
<lkollen(ii>,i kenn.com> 
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
From: Michael Kurtz ~mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfirm.com~ 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2012 10:51 AM 
To: 'Lane Kollen'; 'Philip Hayet' 
Subject: FW: Motion to Compel 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOE€€M, KURT2 & LOWRY 
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
based the information in the May 1 1 , 20 12 letter on the e-mails I reviewed, 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1 O : l O  AM 
To: Michael Kurtz; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Shannon Fisk 
cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); 

Cook, Larry (KYOAG); James, Matt (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 
Attachments: Joint Motion to Compet (BR Compliance) - 2.DOC 

Mike and All - please see the additional comments which are minor. The only substantive change is that when we take 
out reference to affidavits, the prior sentence is left dangling which I tried to fix. Also the May 11 letter came before the 
data request so 1 changed the context of that sentence slightly. 

I will be out of pocket until mid-afternoon so you and others please finalize with whatever changes you decide and sign my 
name. 

David 

David C. Brown 
Stites & Harbison, PLLC 
400 W. Market Street 
Suite 1800 
Lou isvi I le, KY 402 02-3 352 
Direct Dial: (502) 681-0421 
Fax: (502) 779-8251 
d brown@stites.com 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 9:40 AM 
To: 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; Shannon Fisk; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
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
E-mail: m kurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) [mailto:jennifer.hans@ag.ky.govl 
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
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The AG’s office would like to sign on. Please see our comments and proposed additions attached. Also, you may use my 
sign in information below for this pleading, and once you have a final draft, I can digitally sign it for you or you can bring 
it past our office before you file it. 

I am heading off to  a PSC meeting scheduled for 1O:OO am, but will be available most of the rest of the day. 

Thanks to you and your team for doing the heavy lifting on this one. 

Jenn fer  Bl;zc&Yims 
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
jennifer. hansaaq. kv.qov 

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
To: ’Shannon Fisk‘; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
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
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E- -nail: mkurtzm BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Shannon Fisk [mailto:sfisk@earthiustice.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:47 PM 
To: Brown, David; Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henrl/@sierraclub.org 
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
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric,net; kristin.henrl/@sierraclub.orq; Shannon Fisk 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Mike and All - attached is a clean and marked copy of the original draft that came out last night. Sorry it turned out so 
messy. What I have tried to do is (i) make it a joint motion, (ii) explain the process and-the main issue up front, and (iii) 
give the Commission the option to issue a subpoena althoguh ACES is in Indiana. The rest of the editing is mainly to 
eliminate repetition and keeping the focus on the main issue. Mike, I ' l l  leave this up to you. Also I thought I saw some 
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

* - I  

From: Michael Kurt! ~mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com~ 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phhave@concentric,net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq; sfisk@earthiustice.orq 
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

http://BKLlawfirm.com
mailto:sfisk@earthiustice.org
mailto:henrl/@sierraclub.org
mailto:DBROWN@stites.com
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From: Michael Kurtz fmailto: MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
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
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@,bMlawfrm.com>, 'Lane Kollen' 
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
back. I will be back in the offce tomorrow. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz ~mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfirm.coml 
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
E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLlawfhn.com 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jody Kyler 
Sent: Sunday, June 03,2012 6:lO PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Subject: Motion to Compel 

Mike, 

Attached is a draft Motion to Compel in the Big Rivers' Environmental 042,.a8T,t.y,""9 
\ J r & L . q $ 7  4 

mailto:mkurtz@,BKLlawfhn.com


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

Subject : 

Philip Hayet [philhaye@concentric.net] 
Wednesday, June 06,2012 1O:ll AM 
'Brown, David'; Michael Kurtz; 'Shannon Fisk' 
Jody Kyler; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)' 
RE: Motion to Compel 

Mike, 

Given that my review from the road was a little rushed and many changes have been made, could I do a quick review 
after it is al l  cleaned up, before you send it out. For one thing I noticed myname was spelled wrong, should be Phil 
Hayet. But there are other things I want to look a t  as well. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

From: Brown, David [mailto:DBROWN@stites.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 9:38 AM 
To: Michael Kurtz; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject. RE: Motion to Compel 

I think the additions by the Sierra Club are very fine. There are a few editing comments that i will send momentarily. 

David 

L _ r "  . _ r  I I _ _  
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 9:17 AM 
To: 'Shannon Fisk'; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; &iIhave@concentric,net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

All. 

Shannon/Kristen. 

Thank you for the additions. I think the motion is very compelling. I would l'ike to file it today. I will accept a l l  changes 
and then make final clean ups. I don't think affidavits are essential and I don't want to  delay, so I will remove those 
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
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E- m a i I : 'm k u rt z @ B KLI a w f i r m .co m 

From: Shannon Fisk [~ilto:sfisk@earthiustice.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:47 PM 
To: Brown, David; Michael KulZz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.org 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Thanks, Mike and David, for drafting t,his. Attached are some proposed edits and additions from Kristin and me. Please 
let us know if you have any questions, concerns, etc. 

Shannon 

From: Brown, David [mailto:DBROWN@stites.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 1:30 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henr)r@sierraclub.org; Shannon Fisk 
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

I- -"-- .i ~ - _"_"  - - 
From: Michael Kurtz ~mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05,2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin.henr)r@sierraclub.org; sfisk@earthiustice.org 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefblly we will file a joint motion. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jun 5,2012, at 11:41 AM, "Brown, David" <DBROWN@stites.com> wrote: 

Mike - I have revisions to suggest and will get thsoe to you in a bit. I think we need to put the precise 
issue up front. 
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From: Michael Kurh ~m~ilto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com~ 
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
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@,bkllawfrm.com>, - 'Lane Kollen' 
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
E-mail: rnkurtz@,BK,Llawfirm.com 

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
based the infarmation in the May 11,2012 letter on the e-mails I.reviewed, 
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
Wednesday, June 06,201 2 10: 12 AM 
Brown, David; Michael Kurtz 
Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
RE: Motion to Compel 

Thanks, Mike and David, for shepherding this through. I’ll take a quick look when you,circulate the final draft. 

From: Brown, David [mailto:DBROWN@stites.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 9:38 AM 
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

I think the additions by the Sierra Club are very fine. There are a few editing comments that i will send momentarily 

David 

~ - _ _ -  
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com-/ 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 9:17 AM 
To: ‘Shannon Fisk’; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin.henrv@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
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

From: Shannon Fisk Imailto:sfisk@earthiustice.ora-/ 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:47 PM 
To: Brown, David; Michael Kurtz 
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Gc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.n&; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Thanks, Mike and David, for drafting this. Attached are some proposed edits and additions from Kristin and me. Please 
let us know if you have any questions, cancerns, etc. 

Shannon 

From: Brown, David [mailto:DBROWN@stites.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 1:30 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Shannon Fisk 
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

From: Michael Kurtz lmailto: MKurtz@bkllawfirm .corn1 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric,net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; sfisk@earthiustice.orq 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefully we will file a joint motion. 

Sent fiom my iPad 

On Jun 5 , 20 12, at 1 1 :4 1 AM, "Brown, David" <DBROWN@,stites.com> - wrote: 

Mike - I have revisions to suggest and will get thsoe to you in a bit. I think we need to put the precise 
issue up front. 

- __ I" ~ I - 

From: Michael Kurtz ~mailto:MKurtz@bkIlawfirm.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:36 AM 
To: Brown, David; Jody Kyler 
Subject: Fwd: Motion to Compel 
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Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Philip Hayet <philhaye@,concentric.net.> 
Date: June 5,2012 7:57:36 AM EDT 
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@,bMlawfim.com>, 'Lane Kollen' 
<Ikollen@,i kenn.com> 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Mike, 

Here are my changes. If you would like to discuss please call my cell at 
770-855-1 81 5. I may not be immediately available but will be able to call 
back. I will be back in the office tomorrow. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz J'mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfiirm.coml 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2012 10:51 AM 
To: 'Lane Kallen'; 'Philip Hayet' 
Subject: FW: Motion to Compel 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & L O W Y  
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
Tuesday and at Kentucky new lawyer training on WedDesday and Thursday. I 
based the information in the May 1 1,201 2 letter on the e-mails 1-reviewed, 
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but you may want to verify that I quoted the final letter actually sent on 
May 1 1,2012 accurately. 

Thanks, 

Jady 
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Mkhael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Michael Kurtz 
Wednesday, June 06,2012 10:15 AM 
'Brown, David'; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Shannon Fisk 
Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); 
Cook, Larry (KYOAG); James, Matt (KYOAG) 
RE: Motion to Compel 

, 

Thanks David. Will incorporate. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: m kurtz@ BKLla wfirm.com 

From: Brown, David [mailto:DBROWN@stites.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1O:lO AM 
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
out reference to affidavits, the prior sentence is left dangling which I tried to fix. Also the May 1 I letter came before the 
data request so I changed the context of that sentence slightly. 

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

From: Michael Kurt! L'tailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 9:40 AM 
To: 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; Shannon Fisk; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.; kristin.henrv@sierraclub.oa; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
James, Matt (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Thanks Jennifer. We will incorporate your additions and try to get a final version out soon after lunch. 

Q 2 QZ 
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Michael 1,. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) [mailto:iennifer.hans@aci.k~.ciov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 9:39 AM 
To: Michael Kurtz; Shannon Fisk; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
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

I am heading off to a PSC meeting scheduled for 10:OQ am, but will be available most of the rest of the day. 

Thanks to you and your team for doing the heavy lifting on this one. 

Jennger cii3llzctQLan.s 
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
iennifer. hansaan. kv.qov 

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

lJnder Kentucky Rule of Evidence 503, this communication is confidential and not intended to be disclosed to third persons other than 
those to whom disclosure is made in furtherance of the rendition of professional legal services to or on behalf of the Office of the 
Attorney General. 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 9:17 AM 
To: 'Shannon Fisk'; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Qpnq r?g 
.sk.,J'6Wr<J 
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Ajl. , , 

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

From: Shannon Fisk [~to:sfisk@earthiustice.orq] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05,2012 10:47 PM 
To: Brown, David; Michael Kurt! 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric,net; kristin.henty@sierraclub.orq 
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
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentrU; kristin. henw@sierraclub.orq; Shannon Fisk 
Subjed: RE: Motion to Compel 

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
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From: ~Mkhael Kurt? Jmailto: MKurtz@bkllawfirrn,com1 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric,net; kristin.henry63sierraclub.org; sfisk63eat-thiustice.org 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefully we will file a joint motion. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jun 5,2012, at 11 :41 AM, "Brown, David" <DBROWN@,stites.com> wrote: 

Mike - I have revisions to suggest and will get thsoe to you in a bit. I think we need to put the precise 
issue up front. 

From: Michael Kurh Imailto:MKurtz63bkIlawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05,2012 10:36 AM 
To: Brown, David; Jody Kyler 
Subjed: Fwd: Motion to Compel 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Philip Hayet <philhave@,concentric.net> 
Date: June 5,2012 7:57:36 AM EDT 
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@,bltllawfirm.com>, 'Lane Kollen' 
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
From: Michael Kurtz ~mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfirm.c~ 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2012 10:51 AM 
To: 'Lane Kollen'; 'Philip Hayet' 
Subject: FW: Motion to Compel 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
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. &  36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLla~irm.com 

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
based the information in the May 1 1 , 2012 letter on the e-mails Ixeviewed, 
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
To: 'Brown, David'; Shannon Fisk 
cc: 

Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 
Attachments: 

Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:41 PM 

Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 

Joint Motion to Compel FINAL.docx; Ltr to Jim Miller Esq 05112012.pdf 

All. 

Here is what should be considered the final version of the motion, plus the referenced letter. I can overnight from my 
office. Jennifer, if it is convenient you could sign for the parties and file today. Either way. Let me know. 

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

I think the additions by the Sierra Club are very fine. There are a few editing comments that 

David 

will send momentarily. 

From: Michael Kurtz ~mailto:MKurtz@bkJlawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 9:17 AM 
To: 'Shannon Fisk'; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; &tin. henry@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
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
and then make final clean ups. I don't think affidavits are essential and I don't want to delay, so I will remove those 
references. 

Jennifer, we would like to have the AG sign on if you give the go ahead. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
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36'E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
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
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierrachb.org 
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
To: Michael Kurt! 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin.henrv@sierraclub.orq; Shannon Fisk 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Mike and All - attached is a clean and marked copy of the original draft that came out last night. Sorry it turned out so 
messy. What I have tried to do is (i) make it a joint motion, (ii) explain the process and the main issue up front, and (iii) 
give the Commission the option to issue a subpoena althoguh ACES is in Indiana. f h e  rest of the editing is mainly to 
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

From: Michael Kurt! [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com~ 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric,net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.org; sfisk@earthjustice.org 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefully we will file ajoint motion. 

Sent &om my iPad 

On Jun 5,2012, at 11 :41 AM, "Brawn, David" <DBROWN@,stites.com> - wrote: <\ ?-- 2 y :$ 
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" .  Mike - I have revisions to suggest and will get thsoe to you in a bit. I think we need to put the precise 
issue up front. 

- .~ " 

From: Michael Kurh Imailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com~ 
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
From: Michael Kurtz Jmailto:MKurtz@bkllawf1rm.coml 
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
E-mail: mkurtzOBKLlawfirm.com 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jody Kyler 
Sent: Sunday, June 03,2012 6:lO PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Subject: Motion to Compel 

60024 B 
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1 .  

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
Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:48 PM 
Michael Kurtz; 'Brown, David' 
Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
RE: Motion to Compel 

Thanks, Mike. I am giving it one final read through and will let you know ASAP if I have any final edits. 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:41 PM 
To: 'Brown, David'; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhaye@concentric,net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
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

From: Brown, David Jmailto:DBROWN@stites.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 9:38 AM 
To: Michael Kurtz; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; pthAhave@concentric.net; kristin. henr)l@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
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
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin.henr)l@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subjed: RE: Motion to Compel 

All. 

Shannon/Kristen. 
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Thank you for the additions. I think the motion is very compelling. I would like to file it today. I will accept, all changes 
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
Ph: 51.3.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Shannon Fisk ~ilto:sfisk@earthiustice.orq] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:47 PM 
To: Brown, David; Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henn/@sierraclub.org 
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
To: Michael Kurh 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric,net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq; Shannon Fisk 
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

. "". - "- 

From: Michael Kurtz Il_mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com~ 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phi1 have@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq; sfisk@earthiustice.org 
Subjed. Re: Motion to Compel 
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

"I- . __ . - - "  
From: Michael Kurtz Jmailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.coml 
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
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@,bkllawfhn.com>, 'Lane Kollen' 
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
From: Michael Kurtz Imailto:MKurtz@,bMlawfrm.coml 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2012 10:51 AM 
To: 'Lane Kollen'; 'Philip Hayet' 
Subject: FW: Motion to Compel 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 5 13.42 1.225 5 Fax: 5 13.42 1.2764 
E-mail: rnkurtzO,BKLlawfirm.com 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Jody Kyler 
Sent: Sunday, June 03,20 12 6:  10 PM 
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
based the information in the May 1 1 , 20 12 letter on the e-mails heviewed, 
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
Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:49 PM 
'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; Brown, David; Shannon Fisk 
Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); 
Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
RE: Motion to Compel 

You have my permission. David may be out of pocket for a while, but I'm sure is fine to sign for him if he does not 
respond personally. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:52 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; Brown, David; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

I can file if today. I am happy to sign for you and David if I have both of your permissions, and I see where Joe has 
already signed on behalf of the Sierra Club. 

Great effort everyone! 

j'enn fer BbctQAans 
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
jennifer. hansaaq. ky.qov 

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
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From: Michael Kurtr [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 1:41 PM 
To: 'Brown, David'; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

All. 

Here is what should be considered the final version of the motion, plus the,referenced letter. I can overnight from my 
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
and then make final clean ups. I don't think affidavits are essential and 1 don't want to  delay, so I will remove those 
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
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.coE 
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s .  

From: Shannon Fisk [maiIto:sfisk@eat-thjustice.orq] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05,2012 10:47 PM 
To: Brown, David; Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; @ilhave@concentric.net; bistin. henrv@sierraclub.org 
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
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric,net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.orq; Shannon Fisk 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Mike and All - attached is a clean and marked copy of the original draft that came out last night. Sorry it turned out so 
messy. What I have tried to do is (i) make it a joint motion, (ii) explain the process and'the main issue up front, and (iii) 
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
dbrown@.stites.com 

From: Michael Kurtz Lmailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; ghilhave@concentric.net; kristin.he_nrv@sierraclub.oru; sfisk@eatthiustice.org 
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

Mike - I have revisions to suggest and will get thsoe to you in a bit. I think we Deed to put the precise 
issue up front. 

- -  ~. ~ . _" , __. . 

From: Michael Kurtz Imailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com1 @?{P4y- 4 L.dt 4.c ,:I "Q '1% Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:36 AM 
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
From: Michael Kurtz ~mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfirrn.com~ 
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
E-mail: mkurtz(ii%BKLlawfirm.com 

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
To: 'Shannon Fisk'; 'Brown, David' 
cc: 

Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Wednesday, June 06, 2012 150 PM 

Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 

You big city lawyers cannot leave well enough alone. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:48 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; 'Brown, David' 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhaye@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Thanks, Mike. I am giving it one final read through and will let you know ASAP if I have any final edits. 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurh@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:41 PM 
To: 'Brown, David'; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

All. 

Here is what should be considered the final version o f  the motion, plus the referenced letter. I can overnight from my 
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

From: Brown, David wto:DBROWN@stitesxom1 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 9:38 AM 
To: Michael Kurtz; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric,net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel Fqq4";"""" 

L.' AS 9t.uk?J.*$ 
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I think the-additions by the Sierra Club are very fine. There are a few editing comments that i will send momentarily. 

David 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 9:17 AM 
To: ‘Shannon Fisk‘; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

All. 

Shannon/Kristen. 

Thank you for the additions. I think the motion is  very compelling. I would like to file it today. I will accept al l  changes 
and then make final clean ups. I don’t think affidavits are essential and I don’t want to delay, so I will remove those 
references. 

Jennifer, we would like to have the AG sign on if you give t,he go ahead. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Shannon Fisk [_m_ailto:sfisk@earthiustice.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:47 PM 
To: Brown, David; Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; bistin. henrv@sierracIub.org 
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
Cc: Jody Kyler; ghilhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq; Shannon Fisk 
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
mailto:henrv@sierracIub.org
mailto:DBROWN@stites.com


David C. Brown 
Stites & Harbison, PLLC 
400 W. Market Street 
Suite 1800 
Louisville, KY 40202-3352 
Direct Dial: (502) 681-0421 
Fax: (502) 779-8251 
d brown@stites.com 

- -  . ^. - - - . ~ ~ - . - . & - * - k A  _ _ "  

From: Michael Kurtz Imailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentricnet; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.org; sfisk@earthiustice.org 
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

- - _  I_XI_I--_I*.*-^.<i__;I_-_-C_i . _.-I""I____ r j i  - 1 1. r 

From: Michael Kurtz ~mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05,2012 10:36 AM 
To: Brown, David; Jody Kyler 
Subject: Fwd: Motion to Compel 

Sent from my Shone 

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
To: 'L,ane Kollen'; 'Philip Hayet' 
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
Surcharge case. I will probably review the Motion again, but wsinted to get 
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
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. ‘  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Michael Kurtz 
Wednesday, June 06,2012 151 PM 
‘Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)’; Shannon Fisk; Brown, David 
Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); 
Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
RE: Motion to Compel 

Government lawyers too. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ, & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) [mailto:jennifer.hans@ag.ky.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:55 PM 
To: Shannon Fisk; Michael Kurtz; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

We are also reviewing, and found a minor typo on p. 2 - no period after the final sentence. I have corrected it an our 
end, and happy to make any additional final corrections if necessary. 

From: Shannon Fisk [mailto:sfisk@earthiustice.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:48 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; ‘Brown, David’ 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henw@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
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
To: ‘Brown, David’; Shannon Fisk 
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

From: Brown, David Jmailto:DBROWN@stites.comJ 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 9:38 AM 
To: Michael Kurtz; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq; Hans, 2ennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

I think the additions by the Sierra Club are very fine. 'There are a few editing comments that i will send momentarily 

David 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 9:17 AM 
To: 'Shannon Fisk'; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentricm; kristin. henrl/@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
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
and then make final clean ups. I don't think affidavits are essential and I don't want, to delay, so I will remove those 
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
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.cofi 

From: Shannon Fisk ~mailto:sfisk@earthiustice.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:47 PM 
To: Brown, David; Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henw@sierraclub.org 
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
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Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.org; Shannon Fisk 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Mike'and All - attached is a clean and marked copy of the original draft that came out last night. Sorry it turned out so 
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

, *  

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
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.org; sfisk@earthjustice.org 
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

From: Philip Hayet <phiIhaye@,concentric.net> 
Date: June 5,2012 7:57:36 AM EDT 
To: Michael Kurtz <MKlurtz~bkllawfirm.com>, 'Lane Kollen' 
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

I .  

Thanks, 

Phil 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz ~mailto:MKurtz(ii>,bkllawfirm.com~ 
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
E-mail: mkurtz(ii>,BK_Llawfirnn.com 

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
based the information in the May 1 1 , 201 2 letter on the e-mails 1-reviewed, 
but you may want to verify that I quoted the final letter actually sent on 
May 1 1 , 20 12 accurately. 

Thanks, 

Jody 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) Ljennifer.hans@ag.ky.gov] 
Wednesday, June 06,2012 152 PM 
Michael Kurtz; Brown, David; Shannon Fisk 
Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); 
Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
RE: Motion to Compel 

I can file it today. I am happy to sign for you and David if I have both of your permissions, and I see where Joe has 
already signed on behalf of the Sierra Club. 

Great effo rt everyone ! 

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
jennifer. hans@aa. kv.gov 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information 
that is legally privileged and exempt fi-om disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, 
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

Here is what should be considered the final version of the motion, plus the'referenced letter. I can overnight from my 
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


E? mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Brown, David [mailto:DBROWN@stites.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 9:38 AM 
To: Michael Kurtz; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

I think the additions by the Sierra Club are very fine. There are a few editing comments that i will send momentarily. 

David 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurt!@bkllawfirm.com] 
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
and then make final clean ups. I don’t think affidavits are essential and I don’t want to  delay, so I will remove those 
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

From: Shannon Fisk [maiIto:sfisk@earthiustice.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:47 PM 
To: Brown, David; Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin.henrv@sierraclub.orq 
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
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I Cc: Jody Kyler; phi1 have@concentric,net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Shannon Fisk 
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
d brown@,stites.com 

- " _ _  _ - _  
From: Michael Kurh ~mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com~ 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05,2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.og; sfisk@earthiustice.org 
Subject. Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefhlly we will file a joint motion. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jun 5,2012, at 11:41 AM, "Brown, David" <DBROMrN@,stites.com> wrote: 

Mike - I have revisions to suggest and will get thsoe to you in a bit, I think we need to put the precise 
issue up front. 

From: Michael Kurtz Jmailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:36 AM 
To: Brown, David; Jody Kyler 
Subject: Fwd: Motion to Compel 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Philip Hayet <philhave@,concentric.neP 
Date: June 5,2012 7:57:36 AM EDT 
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz(ii%bkllawfirm.com>, 'Lane Kollen' 
<lkollen@ kenn. corn> 
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
From: Michael Kurtz Jmailto:MKurtz@,bMlawfii.com~ 
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
E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLlawfiirm. com 

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1155 PM 
To: Shannon Fisk; Michael Kurtz; Brown, David 
cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); 

Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

We are also reviewing, and found a minor typo on p. 2 - no period after the final sentence. I have corrected it on our 
end, and happy to make any additional final corrections if necessary. 

From: Shannon Fisk [mailto:sfisk@earthjustice.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 1:48 PM 
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

Thanks, Mike. I am giving it one final read through and will let  you know ASAP if I have any final edits. 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 1:41 PM 
To: 'Brown, David'; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henr)r@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

All. 

Here is what should be considered the final version of the motion, plus the referenced letter. I can overnight from my 
office. Jennifer, i f  it is convenient you could sign for the parties and file today. Either way. Let me know. 

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
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

I think the additions by the Sierra Club are very fine. There are a few editing comments that i will send momentarily. 

David 
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FrQm: Michael Kurtz ~mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com_l 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 9:17 AM 
To: 'Shannon Fisk'; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
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

Jennifer, we would like to have the AG sign on if yau give the go ahead. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LQWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Shannon Fisk [mailto:sfisk@earthiustice.orq] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05,2012 10:47 PM 
To: Brown, David; Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin.henrv@sierrachb.org 
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

From: Brown, David ~mailto:DBROWN@stitesmcom] 
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
mailto:sfisk@earthiustice.orq
mailto:kristin.henrv@sierrachb.org


Direct Dial: (502) 681-0421 
Fax: (502) 779-8251 
d brown@,stites.com 

. _  
From: Michael Kurt! [mailto:MKu-rt!@bkllawfirm,com1 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05,2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.ora; sfisk@earthiustice.orq 
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

_ .  _ _  j Y  

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurt!@bkllawfirm,com~ 
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

Here are my changes. If you would like to discuss please call niy cell at 
770-855-1 81 5.  I may not be immediately available but will be able to call 
back. I will be back in the office tomorrow. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfirm.com1 
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
E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLlawfirm. com 

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
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Fkom: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Cook, Larry (KYOAG) [larry.cook@ag.ky.gov] 
Wednesday, June 06,2012 157 PM 
Michael Kurtz; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Shannon Fisk; Brown, David 
Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
RE: Motion to Compel 

You’re starting to get personal now. 0 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 1:51 PM 
To: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Shannon Fisk; Brown, David 
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

From: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) [mailto:iennifer.hans@aq.ky.qov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:55 PM 
To: Shannon Fisk; Michael Kurtz; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin.henn/@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
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
To: ’Brown, David’; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; &ilhave@concentric.net: kristin. henn/@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
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

From: Brown, David m l t o :  DBROWN@stites.comJ 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 9:38 AM 
To: Michael Kurt!; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin.henrv@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
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
Cc: Jody Kyler; mave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.org 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

a 2  @"%p=& Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:47 PM @j--JP~ -!+,.,] I- u: ,& 

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
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henr)l@sierraclub.orq; Shannon Fisk 
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
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric.net; kristin. henw@sierraclub.ora; sfisk@earthiustice.org 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefully we will file a joint motion. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jun 5,2012, at 1 1 :41 AM, "Brown, David" <DBROWN@,stites.com> wrote: 

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
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@,bMlawfirm.com>, 'Lane Kollen' 
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
From: Michael Kurtz Imailto:MKurtz@,bkllawPirm.com~ 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2012 1051 AM 
To: 'Lane Kollen'; 'Philip Hayet' 
Subject: FW: Motion to Compel 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOVJRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLlawfirm.com 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jody Kyler 
Sent: Sunday, June 03 , 20 12 6: 10 PM 
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
based the information in the May 11,2012 letter on the e-mails Ireviewed, 
but you may want to verify that I quoted the final letter actually sent on 
May 1 1 , 2012 accurately. 

Thanks, 

Jody 
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kYchael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Philip Hayet [phiIhaye@concentric,net] 
Wednesday, June 06,2012 157 PM 
Michael Kurtz; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Brown, David'; 'Shannon Fisk' 
Jody Kyler; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)' 
RE: Motion to Compel 

Mike, 

I am reviewing it right now. 

Phil 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:49 PM 
To: 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; Brown, David; Shannon Fisk 
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
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513,421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) [mailto:iennifer.hans@ag.ky.qov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:52 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; Brown, David; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
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

Jennzfer Bhck$Lans 
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
jennifer. hans@aa. kv.goy 
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

From: Michael Kurt! ~mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 1:41 PM 
To: 'Brown, David'; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric.net; M n .  henrv@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
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
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henty@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

I think the additions by the Sierra Club are very fine. There are a few editing comments that i will send momentarily. 

David 

I X _ _  - I ~ - I "-" . " ^  

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto: MKurtz@bkllawfirm .corn] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 9:17 AM 
To: 'Shannon Fisk'; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin.henrv@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

All. 

Shannon/Kristen. 
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Thank you for the additions. I think the motion is very compelling. I would like to file if today. I will accept all changes 
and then make final clean ups. I don't think affidavits are essential and I don't want to  delay, sa I will remove those 
references. 

Jennifer, we would like to have the AG sign on if you give the go ahead. ' 

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
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.&; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org 
Subjed: RE: Motion to Compel 

Thanks, Mike and David, for drafting this. Attached are some proposet, edits and a( 
let us know if you have any questions, concerns, etc. 

litions from Kristin and me. Please 

Shannon 

From: Brown, David l_mailto:DBROWN@stites.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 1:30 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Shannon Fisk - 
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

From: Michael Kurh ~mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.~ 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.org; sfisk@earthiustice.org 
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

- .  1 -  

From: Michael Kurtz Jmailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com'l 
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
Subject: W,: Motion to Compel 

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
From: Michael Kurtz ~mailto:MKurtz@,bMlawfirm.com~ 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2012 1051 AM 
To: 'Liane Kollen'; 'Philip Hayet' 
Subject: FW: Motion to Compel 

Michael 1;. Kurtz, Esq. 
ROEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
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
based the infomation in the May 1 1,201 2 letter on the e-mails Ireviewed, 
but you may want to verify that I quoted the final letter actually sent on 
May 1 1 , 20 12 accurately. 

Thanks, 

Jody 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Shannon Fisk [sfisk@ear&hjustice.org] 
Wednesday, June 06,2012 1159 PM 
Cook, Larry (KYOAG); Michael Kurtz; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Brown, David 
Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric,net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
RE: Motion to Compel 

Just two minor edits. First, a t  the very end of footnote 4 on page 6, we need a period rather than a comma. 

Second, please add "Ben Taylor" to the caption. 

Thanks! 

From: Cook, Larry (KYOAG) [mailto: larry .cook@ag .ky.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:57 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Shannon Fisk; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

You're starting to get personal now. 0 

From: Michael Kurh ~mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 1:51 PM 
To: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Shannon Fisk; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
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

From: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) [mailto:iennifer.hans@aq.kv.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:55 PM 
To: Shannon Fisk; Michael Kurtz; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric.net; kristin.henrv@sierraclub.orq; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

We are also reviewing, and found a minor typo on p. 2 -no period after the final sentence. I have corrected it on our 
end, and happy to make any additional final corrections if necessary. 

fp 0 ( 1 7  ? P' From: Shannon Fisk [maiIto:sfisk@earthiustice.orq] tc_t 3 > J .I;: 

Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:48 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; 'Brown, David' 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.ns; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
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(VOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
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

From: Brown, David Jmailto:DBROWN@stites.com-[ 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 9:38 AM 
To: Michael Kurtz; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
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
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric,nwt; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
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
“.;2 07% 1 s  

I* 8 t +. . S I  

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
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BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 51 3.421.2255 Fax: 5 13.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Shannon Fisk ~mailto:sfisk~earthiustice.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:47 PM 
To: Brown, David; Michael Kurb: 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhaveC3concentric.net; kristin. henrvC3sierraclub.orq 
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
Cc: Jody Kyler; ehilhave@concentric.net; kristin. henn/@sierraclub.orq; Shannon Fisk 
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
d brown@stites.com_ 

From: Michael Kurtz Imailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirrn.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henryC3sierraclub.ora; sfiskC3eat-thiustice.org 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefblly we will file a joint motion. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jun 5,2012, at 11:41 AM, "Brown, David" <DBROWIJ@,stites.com> wrote: 
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Mike - I have revisions to suggest and will get thsoe to you in a bit. 'I think we need to put the precise 
issue up front. 

" -  x 1) _ "  " _. __-I__ .i - ..b I I _  - 
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkIlawfirm.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:36 AM 
To: Brown, David; Jody Kyler 
Subject: Fwd: Motion to Compel 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Philip Hayet <~lhaye@,concentric.net> 
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
From: Michael Kurtz Imailto:MKurtz(ii,bkllawfirm.com] 
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
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfim.com 

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

Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) [jennifer. hans@ag.ky.gov] 
Wednesday, June 06,2012 2:13 PM 
Shannon Fisk; Michael Kurtz; philhaye@concentric.net 
Jody Kyler; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
James, Matt (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; dbrown@stites.com 

Joint Motion to Compel FINAL.docx 

Shannon: 

The changes you identified have been made. See attached. 

Mike & Phil: 

I have the May llth letter from your office to attach to the Motion. Just advise me after Phil has completed his final 
review. 

Thank you all again! 

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
jennifer. hansaaa kv.aov 

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:59 PM 
To: Cook, Larry (KYOAG); Michael Kurtz; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric,net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

, 

Just two minor edits. First, a t  the very end of footnote 4 on page 6, we need a period rather than a comma. 

Second, please add “Ben Taylor” to the caption. Q-iy-:z 5 
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Thanks! 

From: Cook, Larry (KYOAG) [mailto: larry.cook@ag . kv.aov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 1:57 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Shannon Fisk; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. heny@sierraclub.orq; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

You're starting to get personal now. 0 

From: Michael Kurtz ~maiIto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com~ 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:51 PM 
To: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Shannon Fisk; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric.net; kristin.henrv@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
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

From: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) [mailto:jennifer.hans@ag.kv.qov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:55 PM 
To: Shannon Fisk; Michael Kurtz; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiJhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

We are also reviewing, and found a minor typo on p. 2 - no period after the final sentence. I have corrected it on our 
end, and happy to make any additional final corrections if necessary, 

From: Shannon Fisk Lmailto:sfisk@earthiustice.orq] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:48 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; 'Brown, David' 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. heny@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
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
GQ.([>. f ; 
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Here is what should be considered the final version of the motion, pliis the'referenced letter. I can overnight from my 
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
E-mail: mkurtzm BKLlawfirm .com 

From: Brown, David J'mailto:DBROWN@stites.coml 
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

Thank yau for the additions. I think the motion is very compelling. I would like to file it today. I will accept al l  changes 
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

From: Shannon Fisk [maiIto:sfisk@earthiustice.~] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:47 PM 
To: Brown, David; Michael Kurtz 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org 
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
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric.net; kristin. henw@sierraclub.org; Shannon Fisk 
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

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric. net; kristin. henw@sierraclub.om; sfisk@earthiustice.org 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefblly we will file a joint motion. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jun 5,2012, at 11:41 AM, "Brown, David" <DBROW@,stites.=> wrote: 

Mike - I have revisions to suggest and will get thsoe to you in a bit. I think we need to put the precise 
issue up front. 

From: Michael Kurh [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05,2012 10:36 AM 
To: Brown, David; Jody Kyler 
Subject: Fwd: Motion to Compel 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Begin forwarded message: 

From: Philip Hayet <philhaye@,concentri&> 
Date: June 5,2012 7:57:36 AM EDT 
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@,bkllawfirm.com~, 'Lane Kollen' 
<lkoIlen@,j kenn.com> 
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
From: Michael Kurtz ~mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfirnn.corn~ 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2012 10:51 AM 
To: 'Lane Kollen'; 'Philip Hayet' 
Subject: FW: Motion to Compel 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
ROEHM, KURT2 & LOWRY 
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
Wednesday, June 06,2012 2:17 PM 
Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Michael Kurtz; philhaye@concentric.net 
Jody Kyler; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
James, Matt (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; dbrown@stites.com 
RE: Motion to Compel 

Thanks, Jennifer. Assuming there are no other major changes, you may file for us. 

From: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) [mailto:jennifer.hans@ag.ky.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 2:13 PM 
To: Shannon Fisk; Michael Kurh; philhaye@concentric.net 
Cc: Jody Kyler; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (POAG); James, Matt (KYOAG); 
joe@jchilderslaw.com; dbrown@stites.com 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Shannon: 

The changes you identified have been made. See attached. 

Mike & Phil: 

I have the May IIth letter from your office to attach to the Motion. Just advise me after Phil has completed his final 
review. 

Thank you al l  again! 

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
iennifer. hansaaq. kv.qov 

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
Attorney General. '?p9 qz d L A. b '* ,&., 
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From: Shannon Fisk [mailto:sfisk@earthiustice.orql 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 1:59 PM 
To: Cook, Larry (KYOAG); Michael Kurtz; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.org; Howard, DenniS (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Just two minor edits. First, a t  the very end of footnote 4 on page 6, we need a period rather than a comma. 

Second, please add "Ben Taylor" to the caption. 

Thanks! 

From: Cook, Larry (KYOAG) [mailto:larry.cook@ag.kv.~ov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 1:57 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Shannon Fisk; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
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
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin.henrv@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Govern men t lawyers too. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) [mailto:ienr~ifer.hans@aq.kv.Qov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:55 PM 
To: Shannon Fisk; Michael Kurtz; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

We are also reviewing, and found a minor typo on p. 2 - no period after the final sentence. I have corrected it on our 
end, and happy to make any additional final corrections if necessary. 

From: Shannon Fisk [mailto:sfisk@earthiustice.orq1 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 1:48 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; 'Brown, David' 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philha)re@concentric.net; kristin.henrv@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

2 

mailto:sfisk@earthiustice.orql
mailto:mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com
mailto:sfisk@earthiustice.orq1


Thanks, Mike. I am giving it one final read through and will let  you know ASAP if I have any final edits. 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkIlawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:41 PM 
To: 'Brown, David'; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric.net; kristin. henn/@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
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

From: Brown, David Imailto:DBROWN@stites.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 9:38 AM 
To: Michael Kurtz; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

I think the additions by the Sierra Club are very fine. There are a few editing comments that i will send momentarily. 

David 

. .  ~ 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 9: 17 AM 
To: 'Shannon Fisk'; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; BhiIhave@concentric.net; kristin.henry@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
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
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

Thanks, Mike and David, for drafting this. Attached are some praposed edits and additions from Kristin and me. Please 
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
messy. What I have tried to do is (i) make it a joint motion, (ii) explain the process and,the main issue up front, and (iii) 
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
- dbrown@stites.com 

.~ _-_ 
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; khilhave@concentric.net; kristin. henr)l@sierraclub.ors; sfisk@earthiustice.org 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefully we will file a joint motion. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Juri 5,2012, at 11:41 AM, "Brown, David" <DBROWN@,stites.corn> wrote: 

Mike - I have revisions to suggest and will get thsoe to you in a bit I think we need to put the precise 
issue up front. r>'?r',- Fr .?, L. 9. A- . A ' .) 
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I '  

From: Michael Kurh: ~mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
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
<lkollen@,i ken.n.com> 
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
Ph: 5 13.421.2255 Fax: 5 13.42 1.2764 
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
Wednesday, June 06,2012 2:18 PM 
Philip Hayet 
Michael Kurtz; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Shannon Fisk; Jody Kyler; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Re: Motion to Compel 

Jennifer - please sign my name to the final. 

David Brown 

Sent fiom my iPhone 

On Jun 6,2012, at 1 5 6  PM, "Philip Hayet" <philhayeO,concentric.ne't> wrote: 

Mike, 

I am reviewing it right now. 

Phil 

From: Michael Kurt! [maiIto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 1:49 PM 
To: 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; Brown, David; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhaye@concentric,net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.orq; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, 
Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

You have my permission. David may be out of pocket for a while, but I'm sure is fine to sign for him if he 
does not respond personally. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 

BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 

36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 

Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
1 
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E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) [maiIto:iennifer.hans@ag.ky.g~y] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06,2012 1:52 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; Brown, David; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhaye@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.orq; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, 
Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

I can file it today. I am happy to sign for you and David if I have both of your permissions, and I see 
where Joe has already signed on behalf of the Sierra Club. 

Great effort everyone! 

j’enn fer  Bllzc@%ans 

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

jennifer. hans@aakv.gov 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissembation, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify this office by 
telephone and return this message to the Office of the Attorney General immediately. Thank you. 
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Under Kentucky Rule of Evidence 503, this commnunication is confidential and not intended to be disclosed to third 
persons other than those to whom disclosure is made in furtherance of the rendition of professional legal services to 
or on behalf of the Office of the Attorney General. 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 1:41 PM 
To: 'Brown, David'; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.org; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, 
Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

All. 

Here is  what should be considered the final version of the motion, plus the referenced letter. I can 
overnight from my office. Jennifer, if it i s  convenient you cauld sign for the parties and file today. Either 
way. Let me know. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 

BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 

36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 

Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 

E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Brown, David [mailto:DBROW~@stites.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 9:38 AM 
To: Michael Kurtz; Shannon Fisk 
Cc: Jody Kyler; phJlhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrg/@sierraclub.ors; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, 
Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

I think the additions by the Sierra Club are very fine. There are a few editing comments that i will send 
momentarily. 
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David 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkIlawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 9: 17 AM 
To: 'Shannon Fisk'; Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.orq; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, 
Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 

All. 

S ha nnon/Kristen. 

Thank you for the additions. 1 think the motion i s  very compelling. I would like to file it today. I will 
accept al l  changes and then make final clean ups. I don't think affidavits are essential and I don't want to 
delay, so i will remove those references. 

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
Cc: Jody Kyler; phiIhave@concentric.net; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.org 
Subject: RE: Motion to Compel 
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Thanks, Mike and David, for drafting this. Attached are some proposed edits and additions from Kristin 
and me. Please let us know if you have any questions, concerns, etc. 

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
Mike, 1’11 leave this up to you. Also I thought I saw some comment from you but they did not make it into 
this draft. 

David 

David C. Brown 
Stites & Harbison, PLLC 
400 W. Market Street 
Suite 1800 
Louisville, KY 40202-3352 
Direct Dial: (502) 681-0421 
Fax: (502) 779-8251 
d brown @stites.com_ 

From: Michael Kurt! rmailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com’j 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:48 AM 
To: Brown, David 
Cc: Jody Kyler; philhave@concentric.net; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; sfisk@earthiustice.org 
Subject: Re: Motion to Compel 

David. Please send your changes to Kristen and Shannon also. Hopefully we will file a joint 
motion. 
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On Jun 5,20 12, at 1 1 :4 1 AM, "Brown, David" <DBROWN@,,stites.com> wrote: 

Mike - I have revisions to suggest and will get thsoe to you in a bit. I think we need to put 
the precise issue up front. 

-. . ~ . . .  . ,  , . . . ..., __ . ~ .., . .... .. . I. .. . ~ ",., ~, ~ ,." , 

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
To: Michael Kurtz <MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com>, 'Lane Kollen' 
<Ikollen@,,i kenn.com> 
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
From: Michael Kurtz ~mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfirmm.com~, 
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

Attached is a draft Motion to Compel in the Rig Rivers' 
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
based the information in the May 1 1 , 2012 letter on the e-mails I 
reviewed, 
but you may want to veri@ that I quoted the final letter actually 
sent on 
May 1 1 , 2012 accurately. 

Thanks, 

Jody 
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